From: Johannknecht, Ilka (MU)

To: South East Anglia Link

Cc: *_m_
Subject: AW: Bitte um Ubernahme - WG: EN020026 - Sea Link - First transboundary screening notification

Date: 05 October 2023 09:03:12

Niedersachsisches Ministerium

fur Umwelt, Energie und Klimaschutz

(Lower Saxony Ministry for the Environment,
Energy and Climate Protection)

Az.: 16-05500/010/23-0007

Dear Ms Shoesmith,

I would like to extend my sincere thanks to you, offering the opportunity to participate in the procedure
regarding the project “Sea Link”. | would also like to apologize for my late reaction to your notification.

From my position, | can inform you on behalf of the German coastal federal states Hamburg, Bremen,
Schleswig-Holstein an Niedersachsen, that no further participation is required.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Mit freundlichen GriiRen

Im Auftrage

Ilka Johannknecht

Niedersachsisches Ministerium fur Umwelt, Energie und Klimaschutz
Referat 16 — Justiziariat, zentrale Vergabestelle, EU-Beihilferecht

Archivstr. 2
30169 Hannover

Von: Peneva-Gadeke, kaina

Gesendet: Donnerstag, 17. August 2023 15:09

Betreff: Bitte um Ubernahme - WG: EN020026 - Sea Link - First transboundary screening notification

Liebe Kolleginnen und Kollegen,



die folgende Notifizierung bzgl. einer grenziiberschreitenden UVP zu der Errichtung einer
Stromnetzverbindung in den Kistengewdssern des Vereinigten Konigreichs leite ich Ihnen mit der Bitte
um Ubernahme weiter.

Bei dem geplanten Vorhaben handelt es sich um ein Projekt zur Verstarkung der Stromubertragung
durch eine Hochspannungs-Gleichstrom-Ubertragungsleitung in den britischen Kiistengewassern in der
Nordsee. Da fiir ein entsprechendes Vorhaben in Deutschland die Lander, deren Kistengewasser
betroffen sind, zustandig wéren, bitte ich Sie um Ubernahme als zustandige Behérden i.S.d. § 58 Abs. 5
S. 1 UVPG sowie um die Bestimmung einer federfiihrenden Behérde gem. § 58 Abs. 5 S. 2 UVPG. Sollte
Ihre Behorde nicht die Zustandigkeit fir gleichartige Vorhaben haben, bitte ich um Weiterleitung an die
in lhrem Land zustdndige Behorde.

Das von uns zunachst angeschriebene Bundesamt flir Seeschifffahrt und Hydrographie ist nicht
zustandig, da die Stromleitung nicht in der AWZ verlaufen soll.

Die britische Behorde bittet um Bestatigung des Eingangs der Notifizierung sowie um Rickmeldung bis
zum 13.09.2023, ob eine Teilnahme an der grenztberschreitenden UVP gewlnscht ist. Falls bis zu
diesem Zeitpunkt keine Riickmeldung erfolgt, wird die britische Behtérde davon ausgehen, dass keine
Teilnahme gewdiinscht ist und von einer weiteren Einbindung absehen.

Bei Fragen stehe ich gerne zur Verflgung.

Mit freundlichen GriRRen
Im Auftrag

Kalina Peneva-Gadeke
Referentin

Gl2
Fachibergreifendes Umweltrecht, Planungsbeschleunigung Bundesministerium fir Umwelt,
Naturschutz, nukleare Sicherheit und Verbraucherschutz Stresemannstrafle 128 - 130, 10117 Berlin
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Von: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
<mailto:SouthEastAnglialink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> >
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 2. August 2023 16:57

an-6 1> -

Betreff: ENO20026 - Sea Link - First transboundary screening notification

Dear Ms Lang and Ms Peneva-Gddeke

Please find attached a letter relating to the proposed electrical transmission reinforcement project 'Sea
Link', which would be determined under Planning Act 2008, the UK's planning regime for Nationally
Significant Infrastructure Projects (NSIPs).



We are writing to you with respect to Regulation 32 of the UK's Infrastructure Planning (EIA) Regulations
2017, which address the potential for transboundary environmental effects.

Within the attached letter are hyperlinks containing information about the proposals and a link to the
Inspectorate's Regulation 32 Screening Document which reports our findings at this stage with respect
to transboundary environmental effects. Notices regarding these projects will be published in the
London Gazette and subsequently published on the National Infrastructure Planning website.

If you have any queries about the attached or about the process, please do not hesitate to contact me
by responding to southeastanglialink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
<mailto:southeastanglialink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Kind regards,

Marie Shoesmith

Marie Shoesmith | Senior EIA Advisor
The Planning Inspectorate

T 0303 444 5000

@PINSgov <https://twitter.com/pinsgov> The Planning Inspectorate

<https://www.linkedin.com/company/the-planning-inspectorate>

planninginspectorate.gov.uk
<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate>

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services



This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Information Charter
<https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate/about/per
sonal-information-charter> before sending information to the Planning

Inspectorate. Our Customer Privacy Notice <https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-
inspectorate-privacy-no

tices/customer-privacy-notice> sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.
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Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by
clicking this link.

<https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/planning-inspectorate-privacy-no

tices>





